City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

126 West State Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-476-002

HISTORIC NAME: Unknown

COMMON NAME: Unknown

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: c. 1885 - 1891

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 2017, 2018

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER: Unknown

WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Two-Part, One-Part Commercial Block

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple, Back Facing Rectangle

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Poured Concrete

|z| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Stucco, Brick

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Entry

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Commercial, Glass Entry

IE Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Clad, Non Original/Historic

|:| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Picture/Panel

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Flat

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Unknown

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: No

|:| Contributing

|E| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: N/A

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 8 15,17 Windows; 8.21.18
Windows




City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

126 West State Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The two-part commercial building at 126 West State Street was
constructed between 1885 and 1891. This two-story masonry
structure has hosted a variety of commercial businesses over the
years, including a brief stint as the home of the Lencioni Fruit Market
in 1907. However, it was perhaps best known in the mid-20th century
for housing the Averill Electric business, which sold electric
household appliances and provided related services.

The building survived a significant event in Geneva's history—the
devastating fire of February 1953—that destroyed the adjacent 1907
First National Bank of Geneva building, famous for its distinctive
Flemish gables, located at the southeast corner of State and Second
streets.

Averill Electric was originally established as Carlson Electric Store by
Frank G. Carlson before December 1925. In that year, Nort Averill
began working for Carlson and, by 1943, purchased the business,

SOURCES:

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

1999
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The two-part commercial building at 126 West State Street was constructed between 1885 and 1891. This two-story masonry structure has hosted a variety of commercial businesses over the years, including a brief stint as the home of the Lencioni Fruit Market in 1907. However, it was perhaps best known in the mid-20th century for housing the Averill Electric business, which sold electric household appliances and provided related services.

The building survived a significant event in Geneva's history—the devastating fire of February 1953—that destroyed the adjacent 1907 First National Bank of Geneva building, famous for its distinctive Flemish gables, located at the southeast corner of State and Second streets.

Averill Electric was originally established as Carlson Electric Store by Frank G. Carlson before December 1925. In that year, Nort Averill began working for Carlson and, by 1943, purchased the business, renaming it Averill Electric and Appliance Store. The business operated under this name until 1987, serving the local community for more than four decades.
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